STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) §27-2950
E Mail: siting.council@ct.gov |
www.ct.gov/csc

DATE: July 28, 2011

TO: Council Members

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director LE__‘

RE: Re-Opening Schedule for DOCKET NO. 416 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireleés

application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommumcatlons facility located off of
Day Hill Road, Bloomfield, Connecticut.

I. Proposed Schedule

A hearing on this re-opened Docket has been scheduled for 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 30, 2011 in.
Hearing Room One at the Council’s offices at Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, Connecticut,

Hearing (1:00 p.m.) 08/30/11
| Close of Record .09/29/11
Draft Findings of Fact 10/07/11
Draft Findings 6f Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order 10/28/11
Deadline for Decision - 1 08/15/11 - Need extension
David Martin
Siting Analyst
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